Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 11, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Updated mask guideline: The Hawai'i State Department of Education (HIDOE) will be updating its COVID-19 safety protocols to make outdoor masking at public school campuses and HIDOE facilities optional for students, faculty and staff, **effective March 9, 2022. Indoor masking will continue to be required.**

Spring Break: No School March 14 - 18, 2022. We wish everyone a safe spring break filled with rest, relaxation, fun, and safe travels for those leaving the island. We will resume school on Monday, March 21st with Schedule White (B) day.

We welcome our State Interim Superintendent, Keith Hayashi, who will be on campus all day. We will be visiting classrooms.

FRIENDS OF LHS MUSIC: Aloha parents, students and alumni, Please mark your calendar. Join us for our monthly booster meeting this Thursday March 17, 2022 at 5:30 pm via Zoom. Agenda and minutes to follow. Please check your email. If you did not receive the email from us, please contact Mr. Baraoidan for more information. Thank you.

Attention Juniors!! TODAY IS THE LAST DAY TO REGISTER FOR PROM! Tickets are now \$80 per person in Mr. Akahi's room (X25) during LUNCH ONLY. Make sure you have everything with you when you come to register and get those withholds cleared ASAP. We close up registration at 12:00 everyday so head over before it is too late. See the Junior Prom info Slideshow sent to your emails on what to bring, covid info, or if you have any other questions.

Our Science Olympiad Team is selling World's Finest Chocolate to raise funds to attend their State Finals competition on Oahu. Please help support our science team and enjoy some chocolate! Boxes are \$2.50 each. Contact Ms. Kaitlyn Scheib for purchase.

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: If you missed last week's meeting, permission forms can be picked up in K-102. Permission forms are due this Friday. Let sensei know if you want to participate in the Ramen Eating Contest when you turn your permission form in. See everyone on Saturday!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our boys Golf team who defeated Maui High 183 - 212 on Wednesday at their home course Kaanapali Royal. Ian Chapital was the low medalist shooting a blistering 39. The team's record is now 3-1. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our track team and tennis team as they will make their debut today. The tennis team will face Maui Preparatory Academy 3:30pm at the Lahaina Civic Center Tennis Courts, our track team will be competing at War Memorial Stadium. Our girls golf team will be facing Kamehameha Schools Maui 3:30pm today at Ka'anapali Kai Golf Course. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Applesauce, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Asian or Oven Baked Chicken, Rice, Green Salad, Whole Grain Roll, Baby Carrots, Celery, Cranberry and Raspberry Juice, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Teani Aipa, Cheyle-Ann Akina, Arvie Albiller, Angela Alermon, Andrea Alvarado-Cruz, Daven Ambida. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.